

Mighty Londonderry  
(Community Resilience Organization)  
Agenda  
**April 10, 2018**  
**Twitchell Building 6:00 pm**

1. Approve any changes to the agenda
2. Do we need minutes from the Jan 3, 2018 meeting?  
Approve minutes of the February 8, 2018 meeting
3. Table Top Exercise follow up;  
Update on action steps taken.  
Collate contact names for “soft” agencies.  
How does Kevin want to interact with them as EMD?  
Write email detailing their participation?
4. VT Alert: next steps  
Can we help with the public outreach?
5. Flood Brook as an emergency shelter - What is next?  
Report from subcommittee, if any.  
How do we arrange training?
6. LEOP update. Do we have any comments?
7. Update on State CRO activity and grants. Do we want to apply for a grant?
6. Next steps. Where do we go from here? How can we increase membership?
7. Set next meeting date and time and potential agenda items.
8. Conduct any other appropriate business.
9. Adjourn.